
Incident Date & Time: 
07/03/2008 09:30 

DATCP Reported? No 
DATCP Transferred? No 

Sunny, Hot 

Name/Address (1): 
MURPHY OIL REFINERY 
2407 STINSON AVE. 
SUPERIOR, WI 54880-
(715) 398-3533 x Primary 

BLOWN SEAL ON PUMP 

State of Wisconsin -Department of Natural Resources 
Substance Release Notification Report 

Report created on 07/09/2008 

Reported Date & Time: BRRTS No: 
07/03/2008 12:00 

NFA Letter Sent? ERP Transferred? 
No No 

Description: 
API SEPARATOR 

Responsible Parties 
Contact: Other Contact: 
LIZ LUNDMARK 
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER 
(715) 398-3533 x primary 

Cause 

Cleanup Action Comments 

USED VACUUM TRUCK AND ABSORBENT PADS/EXCAVATION 

State of Wisconsin - Department of Natural Resources 
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Incident Closed? 
Yes: 07/09/2008 
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State of Wisconsin - Department of Natural Resources 
Substance Release Notification Report 

Report created on 07/09/2008 

Additional Comments 

SAGER SPOKE WITH DAVE BEATTY ON 07/09/08. THE SPILL WAS AN OIL WATER MIX FROM A BROKEN SEAL ON A PUMP. 
THE CONTAMINATED SOIL WAS EXCAVATED AND STOCKPILED IN MURPHYS HOLDING AREA AWAITING DISPOSAL. 

Enforcement Actions 

Enforcement action? No 
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Sager, John E - DNR 

From: Andy Delforge [adelforge@reiengineering.com] 

Tuesday, July 08, 2008 8:56AM Sent: 

To: Sager, John E - DNR 

Subject: RE: Rusch equip 

Thanks John - Steve Rusch signed a contract with us and the sampling will be completed this week. Based on 
what he sent me, it appears he has disposal documentation for the oil impacted snow and debris. 

From: Sager, John E - DNR [mailto:John.Sager@Wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2008 11:50 AM 
To: Andy Delforge 
Subject: RE: Rusch equip 

Here are a couple photos and the NON. 

From: Andy Delforge [mailto:adelforge@reiengineering.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2008 10:10 AM 
To: Sager, John E - DNR 
Subject: Rusch equip 

Hi John -Steve Rusch from Rusch equipment called this morning about taking a sample where the oil 
leaked out the door during the fire. Just to verify what he told me - you are just looking for one sample, 
down 2 feet? Steve said it was bar and chain oil, so is DRO/PAH good enough? Do we need metals? 
Thanks for your input 

Andrew R. De/forge, P.G. 
Hydrogeologist 
REI Engineering, Inc. 
4080 N 20th Avenue 
Wausau, W/54401-8846 
Tele: (715) 675-9784 
Fax: (715) 675-4060 
§Jd~/fQrg~_@BI;l~ngio_e§J.rin.g,Qom_ 
www. RE/engineering. com 

REI is a full service civil and environmental engineering, land planning and surveying, and safety 
consulting firm. Locally owned and operated, our team of professionals at REI provides comprehensive 
services and practical solutions. 

The information contained in this message may be sensitive and is for the intended addressee only. Any unauthorized 
use, dissemination of the information, or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended addressee, 
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. 

07/08/2008 


